Vignesh

From: Marcella Kissane <MKissane@fairlawn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 11:04 AM

To: MLS

Cc: Coleen Goddel

Subject: OPRA 1105-2023 Response

Attachments: 062027.pdf; 090215.pdf; 13-12 Jerome PI_Permit List.docx; 2613_17_89 - 190_13 - 12

Jerome PI Fair Lawn NJ.PDF; 2613_17_92-554_13-12 Jerome Ave.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mkissane@fairlawn.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning!

The following warnings on the property at 13-12 Jerome from 3/9/23
170-11 Duties and responsibilities of owner’s, operators, and occupants
170-25 Removal of trees endangering public health

170-20 Emergency conditions

Tree is still there. Summonses pending if tree is not removed by Thursday.

If you have any questions pertaining to the permits, please call building at 201-794-5307.

Best,

Marey Kissane
Borough of Fair Lawn
8-01 Fair Lawn Avenue

Fair Lawn, NJ 07410
55 Go Green - Please don't print this e-mail unnecessarily.
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NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY

This message, including any prior messages and attachments, may contain advisory, consultative and/or deliberative material,
confidential information or privileged communications of the Borough of Fair Lawn. Access to this message by anyone other than the
sender and the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or action taken or not taken in reliance on it, without the expressed written consent of the Borough, is prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, you should not save, scan, transmit, print, use or disseminate this message or any information
contained in this message in any way and you should promptly delete or destroy this message and all copies of it. Please notify the
sender by return e-mail if you have received this message in error.



